Ciavattone, Deborah (EGLE)

From: Toole, Joanie M <toolej@oakgov.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2020 2:11 PM ;‘f‘f
To: Elmouchi, Robert (EGLE) AP
Cc: Gatt, Robert John v
Subject: Violation Notice dated September 25, 2020

Attachments: incineratorJPG; IMG_0616[11.JPG

CAUTION: This is an External email. Please send suspicious emails to abuse@michigan.gov

This email is in response to a violation notice received from your office dated September 25, 2020. As | stated
in an email to you dated October 1, 2020; maintenance was able to calibrate the graph on our incinerator so
as to record the proper temperature of the incinerator. | have attached the original graph that 1 sent to you
on October 1, 2020, showing the graph registering the correct temperature. | have also attached a more
current chart to demonstrate that the graph is still recording the correct temperature. The graph is checked
daily to make sure that we are maintaining a temperature of 1600 degrees during the burn.

| hope that this email remedies the violation. Please let me know if you should need more documentation or if
you should have any questions.

Thank you.

Joanie Toole, Chief

Oakiand County Animal Shelter and Pet Adoption Center
1200 N. Telegraph, Bldg. 42E

Pontiac, Ml 48341

(248) 452-9249 ¥

www.oakgov.com/petadoption
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